
 1 

 
EAST MOORE WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

SPECIAL MEETING 

 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020, 4:00 PM 

 

COMMISSIONERS MEETING ROOM, HISTORIC COURTHOUSE, CARTHAGE 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS: 

 

I. Request for Approval of August 18, 2020 EMWD Special Meeting Minutes 

 

II. Request for Approval for Morrison Bridge Road Water Line Replacement 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



 1 

EAST MOORE WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020, 10:15 AM 
 

 
 
The East Moore Water District Board of Directors convened for a Special Meeting at 10:15am, Tuesday, 
August 4, 2020 in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the second floor of the Historic Courthouse, Carthage, 
North Carolina.   

 
Directors Present:  Chairman Frank Quis, Vice Chairman Louis Gregory, Catherine Graham, Jerry Daeke, Otis 
Ritter 
 
Chairman Quis called the meeting to order. 
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS: 
 
July 21, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
 
Upon motion made by Director Graham, seconded by Director Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the July 
21, 2020, special meeting minutes of the East Moore Water District Board of Directors. 
 
EMWD Phase 4 Application to the LGC 
 
Public Works Director Randy Gould requested the Board adopt a resolution making a preliminary determination 
to proceed with revenue bond financing and stating facts supporting an application for Local Government 
Commission approval for East Moore Water District Phase 4.  Upon motion made by Director Ritter, seconded 
by Director Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to adopt the resolution as presented.  The resolution is hereby 
incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix A. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, upon motion made by Director Ritter, seconded by Director Daeke, the Board 
voted 5-0 to adjourn the August 4, 2020, special meeting of the East Moore Water District Board of Directors at 
10:19 am. 
 
 
 
 
        __________________________________________ 
        Francis R. Quis, Jr. Chairman 
 
_____________________________________ 
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
I.



  Agenda Item:         
         Meeting Date:  8/18/2020 
 
MEMORANDUM TO EMWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS:     
    
FROM:  Randy G. Gould, Public Works Director   
 
DATE:  August 6, 2020   
 
SUBJECT:  Morrison Bridge Road Water Line Replacement 
  
PRESENTER: Randy G. Gould, PE 
 
REQUEST:  
This is a request to approve the attached Engineering Agreement and Addendum with LKC 
Engineering, PLLC for professional engineering services for the East Moore Water District (EMWD) 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement Project.   

 
BACKGROUND: 
The water main on Morrison Bridge Road in the EMWD system has experienced more than 30 
breaks in the past few years, four in the last month. The line regularly experiences pressures more 
than 160 PSI.  A surge analysis was performed by Hazen and Sawyer last year which determined that 
some surge in the water system was created by the starting and stopping of the Thurlow Booster 
Pump Station, it was not exorbitant. Higher water temperatures in the summer were identified of a 
source of pipe fatigue which could greatly contribute to the line breaks.  It was recommended to 
replace the SDR 21 PVC pipe (200 PSI rating at ambient temperatures) with Ductile Iron Pipe (350 
PSI rating).   
 
Additionally the replacement of a 4” line in Harnett County which was washed out by the hurricane 
in 2016 and the addition of connection to the Harnett County system on Marks Road will provide 
additional water supply and fire-fighting capabilities in that portion of the system. 
 
Proposals from Engineering firms were received for engineering services for the project.  The firm of 
LKC Engineering was selected by the County review committee.   
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Engineer will begin work in accordance with the attached contract.  We hope to have the line 
replaced by the summer of 2021.   
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The total contract amount for Engineering Services is $112,500 broken down as follows: 

• Design Surveying - $4,500 Lump Sum 
• Design and Permitting - $47,000 Lump Sum 
• Bidding and Award- $6,000 Hourly 
• Construction Management - $10,000 Hourly 
• Onsite Inspection - $45,000 Hourly 

The total project cost for engineering and construction is estimated at $855,500; the construction cost 
for only the Morrison Bridge water line replacement is $693,000.   

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
II



RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the attached Engineering Agreement and Addendum with LKC 
Engineering, PLLC for the EMWD Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement Project. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Agreement and Addendum for Professional Services with LKC Engineering, PLLC  
Map of Projects 
 
1: Public Works/Projects/Morrison Bridge Road/Agenda Items/Agenda Memo 08182020 Engineering Agreement 



East Moore Water District, Moore County, NC 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement 

1 

 AGREEMENT TO FURNISH PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

EAST MOORE WATER DISTRICT 
 

MORRISON BRIDGE ROAD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 
 

MOORE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
 
 

 This AGREEMENT is made this 18th day of August, 2020, by and between EAST MOORE WATER 

DISTRICT, hereinafter called EMWD, and LKC ENGINEERING, PLLC, hereinafter called LKC. 

  

WHEREAS, EMWD wishes to replace approximately 7,800 feet of 8” water main along 

Morrison Bridge Road, 300 feet of 4” water main along Hillmon Grove Road, and install 200 feet 

of 6” water main and a new meter vault located on Marks Road.  The Morrison Bridge Road 

water main is located in eastern Moore County and the Hillmon Grove Road and Marks Road 

projects are located in southwestern Harnett County.   

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, EMWD and LKC, for the consideration hereinafter named, agree as follows: 

 
I. ENGINEERING SERVICES – DESIGN SURVEYING 
 
 LKC agrees to perform the following tasks obligated under this Agreement: 

 
1. Perform minor additional surveying to augment the survey provided by EMWD.   

 
Payment for the DESIGN SURVEYING described above shall be provided on a lump sum, 
not to exceed basis.  The fee for the proposed work is FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($4,500.00). 

 
II. ENGINEERING SERVICES – DESIGN AND PERMITTING 

 
LKC agrees to perform the following tasks obligated under this Agreement: 

 
1. Meet with EMWD staff (Moore County Public Utilities) to discuss the goals of the 

project.  This shall include Harnett County Public Utilities (HCPU) if necessary. 
2. Provide preliminary design drawings and review them with EMWD staff and HCPU 

staff, if necessary. 



East Moore Water District, Moore County, NC 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement 

2 

3. Prepare final drawings and technical specifications, incorporating feedback from the 
preliminary design review. 

4. Utilize construction contract documents provided by EMWD, augmenting as necessary 
to satisfy any project-specific requirements. 

5. Acquire all applicable regulatory approval required for construction. 
 
Payment for the DESIGN AND PERMITTING described above shall be provided on a lump 
sum, not to exceed basis.  The fee for the proposed work is FORTY-SEVEN THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($47,000.00). 

 
III. ENGINEERING SERVICES – BIDDING AND AWARD 

 
LKC agrees to perform the following tasks obligated under this Agreement: 

 
1. Prepare and package the construction documents and provide them to EMWD for the 

bidding process. 
2. EMWD will receive all questions, and package them for LKC review.  LKC will not respond to 

questions from potential bidders.   
3. Review questions from potential bidders as packaged and provided by EMWD, prepare 

Addenda to make necessary modifications to the construction documents, and provide the 
Addenda to EMWD for issuance. 

4. Attend the pre-bid meeting and provide discussion and feedback to potential bidders at 
the meeting. 

5. Make a recommendation of award for EMWD’s consideration. 
 

Payment for the BIDDING AND AWARD described above shall be provided on an hourly, 
not to exceed basis.  The fee for the proposed work is SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($6,000.00). 

 
IV. ENGINEERING SERVICES – CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 
 

LKC agrees to perform the following tasks obligated under this Agreement: 
 

1. Assist EMWD with the execution of the construction contract. 
2. Facilitate the pre-construction meeting. 
3. EMWD will review construction submittals, and will involve LKC if there is a question or 

discrepancy that warrants a discussion. 
4. Facilitate regularly-scheduled, not more frequent than monthly, construction progress 

meetings with the Contractor, EMWD, and LKC. 
5. EMWD will review periodic requests for payment. 
6. EMWD will review change order requests and negotiate the scope, cost, and time.  LKC’s 

involvement on change orders will be review for conformance and signature only.   
7. Provide periodic updates to EMWD’s elected officials as requested. 



East Moore Water District, Moore County, NC 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement 

3 

8. Provide as-built drawings to EMWD reflecting any modifications made to the project scope 
during construction. 

9. Provide the final certification of the construction to applicable regulatory agencies once 
complete. 

10. Provide EMWD with the as-built files in both AutoCAD and Shapefile format, as requested. 
 
Payment for the CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT described above shall be provided on 
an hourly, not to exceed basis.  The fee for the proposed work is TEN THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($10,000.00). 
 

V. ENGINEERING SERVICES – ONSITE INSPECTION 
 

LKC agrees to perform the following tasks obligated under this Agreement: 

1. Provide onsite construction inspection to make sure the work is performed in conformance 
with the contract documents. 

2. The fee below assumes full-time inspection performed by LKC staff.  EMWD (and Moore 
County Public Utilities) may choose to perform some or all of the inspection using its own 
resources.   
 
Payment for the ONSITE INSPECTION described above shall be provided on an hourly, 
not to exceed basis.  The fee for the proposed work is FORTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($45,000.00). 

 
 

 LKC’s services under this AGREEMENT shall not include (1) preparation of detailed wetlands or 

biological surveys or assessments, (2) preparation of an environmental assessment or 

environmental impact statement, (3) preparation of a subsurface investigation report, (4) 

performing negotiations with property owners for real property or easement acquisition that 

would require a real estate license, (5) payment of permit fees.  These services, if required, may be 

arranged for, and furnished, by LKC and separately paid for by EMWD for a fee to be subsequently 

agreed upon if the need for these services arises.    

 

VI. PAYMENT TERMS 
 

  Partial payment of the above amounts shall be made to LKC on a monthly basis for a 

percentage of completion agreed upon by both EMWD and LKC.  LKC shall submit invoices in said 



East Moore Water District, Moore County, NC 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement 

4 

amount to EMWD monthly and payment shall be made within 30 days of EMWD’s receipt of the 

invoice.   

 The parties agree hereto that the appropriate adjustments in any fixed and/or lump sum 

payments shall be made in the event that the physical scope of the project, time for completion, or 

services required are materially increased or decreased beyond that considered at the time of 

execution of this Agreement.  

 Should LKC be required to render additional services in connection with related work upon 

which the work scope does not apply, or if the scope of the project is modified by EMWD, LKC shall 

receive additional compensation for such additional services at the hourly rates as specified on the 

fee schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A for the hours actually worked by the appropriate 

classification of employee or for a lump sum fee agreed upon by EMWD and LKC. 

 

VII. TERM OF SERVICE 
 
 The Term of Service shall be defined as the length of time elapsed between the execution of 

this Agreement by all parties and the final certification of the construction.  LKC anticipates that 

the term of service for the Engineering Services shall be 300 days from the date of this Agreement. 

  

 

VIII. TERMINATION 
 

 This Agreement may be terminated by either party on the basis of performance or for 

convenience.  The terminating party shall notify the terminated party in writing a minimum of 30 

days before the date of termination.  Upon being be fairly compensated for services provided prior 

to termination, LKC shall turn over all records, files, and other pertinent information to EMWD.  All 

records, maps, drawings and designs generated by LKC shall be the property of EMWD and 

delivered to EMWD upon termination. 

 

  



East Moore Water District, Moore County, NC 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement 

5 

 IN WITNESS HEREOF, they have executed this Agreement, the day and the year first above 

written, which is the effective date of this Agreement. 

 

LKC ENGINEERING, PLLC        EAST MOORE WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
By:                                                            By:            
 Adam P. Kiker, P.E.                
 Member/Manager 

 
Date:_____________________________   Date:_____________________________ 
  
 
Attest:____________________________   Attest:___________________________ 
       Title:                                                        
 
 
This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget 
and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Finance Officer 



East Moore Water District, Moore County, NC 
Morrison Bridge Road Water Main Replacement 

6 

EXHIBIT A 
 

HOURLY RATE STRUCTURE 
 
 
LKC ENGINEERING offers a competitive rate structure to provide the highest quality of services 
with controlled overhead.  The rates below cover all expenses including travel time. 
 
  

MANAGING PARTNER   $160.00/HOUR 

LICENSED SURVEYOR   $140.00/HOUR 

SURVEY CREW   $140.00/HOUR 

PROJECT MANAGER   $ 120.00/HOUR 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT   $ 120.00/HOUR 

PROJECT ENGINEER   $ 100.00/HOUR 

SENIOR DESIGNER    $ 100.00/HOUR 

DESIGNER    $ 90.00/HOUR 

SENIOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER  $ 100.00/HOUR 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER   $ 90.00/HOUR 

FUNDING ADMINISTRATOR   $ 90.00/HOUR 

ADMINISTRATOR    $ 80.00/HOUR  

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



FN 20-0329 

 
AGREEMENT ADDENDUM  

LKC ENGINEERING, PLLC AND 
EAST MOORE WATER DISTRICT 

 
 

This ADDENDUM to the contract by and between the LKC Engineering, PLLC, and East 
Moore Water District (“Owner”) is made as of the 18th day of August, 2020. 
 
Notwithstanding any provision contained in the above referenced Contract or Agreement 
which may be to the contrary, the following provisions are incorporated and shall apply, 
supplant and control: 
 
Term of Contract.  The term of this Contract is from August 18, 2020 through June 14, 2021. 
 
Payment to Contractor.  During the term of this Contract, the Contractor will receive from the 
County an amount not to exceed $112,500.00 as full compensation for the provision of 
services/rental as provided as set forth in the Agreement, which is inclusive of all costs 
associated with the performance of this Contract, including, but not limited to, labor, materials, 
fees, permits, and freight.  The County will pay the taxes. 
 
E-Verify.  Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute § 143-133.3, E-verify Compliance, the 
County may not enter into a contract unless the contractor, and the contractor’s subcontractors 
under the contract, comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the General 
Statutes.  The Contractor represents and warrants that it is in compliance with the requirements 
of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the General Statutes.  Further, the Contractor warrants that any 
subcontractors used by the Contractor will be in compliance with the requirements of Article 2 of 
Chapter 64 of the General Statutes. 

 
Iran Divestment Act.  The Contractor certifies that: (i) the Contractor is not listed on the Final 
Divestment List created by the State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 147-86.58 (the “Final 
Divestment List”). The Final Divestment List can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at the 
address https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules.  
Any contract in violation of this Act is void. 

 
Divestment from Companies Boycotting Israel Act 
This Contractor certifies that the Contractor is not identified as an entity by the North Carolina 
Secretary of State that is engaged in a boycott of the State of Israel pursuant to N.C.G.S., Article 
6G, Chapter 147.  The Final Divestment List can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at 
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules. Any 
contract in violation of this Act is void. 
 
Non-Discrimination in Employment. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee 
or applicant for employment because of age, sex, race, creed, national origin, or disability. In the 
event the Contractor is determined by the final order of an appropriate agency 

https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules


FN 20-0329 

or court to be in violation of this provision or any non-discrimination provision of federal, state 
or local law, this Contract may be suspended or terminated, in whole or in part, by the County.  
In addition, the Contractor may be declared ineligible for further contracts with the County. 

 
Governing Law.  The validity of this Contract and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the 
rights and duties of the parties to this Contract, are governed by the laws of the State of North 
Carolina.  All actions relating to this Contract in any way will be brought in the General Courts 
of Justice in the County of Moore and the State of North Carolina. 
 
Indemnification. 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor will indemnify and hold harmless the County, 
its officials, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, 
direct, indirect, or consequential (including but not limited to fees and charges of engineers or 
architects, attorneys, and other professionals and costs related to court action or arbitration) arising 
out of or resulting from the performance of this Contract or the actions of the Contractor, its 
officials, employees, or contractors under this Contract or under the contracts entered into by the 
Contractor in connection with this Contract.  This indemnification will survive the termination of 
this Contract. 
 
Independent Contractor.  The County and Contractor agree that the Contractor is an 
independent contractor and will not represent itself as an agent or employee of the County for 
any purpose in the performance of the Contractor’s duties under this Contract.  Accordingly, the 
Contractor will be responsible for payment of all federal, state and local taxes as well as business 
license fees arising out of the Contractor’s activities in accordance with this Contract.  For 
purposes of this Contract taxes will include, but not be limited to, Federal and State Income, 
Social Security and Unemployment Insurance taxes. 

 
The Contractor, as an independent contractor, will perform all services in a professional manner 
and in accordance with the standards of applicable professional organizations and licensing 
agencies. 
 
EAST MOORE WATER DISTRICT   LKC ENGINEERING, PLLC 
  
 
_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman  Adam P. Kiker, P.E.,  
Board of Directors    Member/Manager 
 
ATTEST 
 
_______________________________                   
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 
 
Certificate of Finance Officer 
This instrument has been pre-audited and approved in the manner required by the Local Government 
Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
________________________________ 
Finance Director  



ÍB

ÍB

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!. G!. G!. G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.
G!.
G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.
G!. G!.G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!. G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.
G!.G!.
G!.G!.
G!.
G!. G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.
G!.

ÍB

CAMERON
HILL RD

MARKS RD

OAK GROVE RD

MOSSPINK DR

KATIE LN

CASTLEBERRY CT

BOARDGATE RD

GIN
SE

NG
 DR

J BURNS RD

WREN LN

SOUTH

WIND DR

SARASON PL

BOB WHITE DR

LA
KE

VIE
W 

LN

CHARGING CHARLIE WAY

INDIAN PIPE LN

BROOKGREEN LN

HONEYSUCKLE
LN

SO
RR

EL
L D

R

HARDING LN

WILD CHERRY DR

SA
ND

ER
LIN

G R
D

HA
WT

HO
RN

E
DR

DA
PH

NE
 LN

LOBLOLLY DR

MORRISON BRIDGE RD

WRIGHT RD

GREENBRIAR DR

FLAT RD

TH
IMB

LE
BE

RR
Y D

R

THRUSH DR

STADIUM DR

BERTHALN

MARIGOLD LN

RIVERBEND DR

WO
OD

 DU
CK

 RD

JE
SS

AM
INE

DR

CABINS CREEK RD

RIV
ER

BIR
CH

 DR

HUDSONIA DR

MC
PH

ER
SO

N R
D

LOCHLN

AU
TU

MN
 DR

WHITELOCUSTDR

BIRCH DR

ISL
AY

DR
TARP L

N

SE
AG

UL
L D

R

LARKSPUR
LN

WATER
OAK PL

LILAC LN

LOISLN

LIL
LIA

N
DR

CHARITY DR

WILLOW LN

CHAVISLN

ELDERBERRY DR

MCMILLAN RD

CYPRESS CHURCH RD

WATSON
RD

BLUE BIRD DR

OL
D C

OU
NT

Y L
INE

 RD

LOBELIA RD

TAFT LN

THRASHERCIR

TURRIFF WAY

TAF
T P

L

VICKY LN

SA
WM

ILL
 RD

HILLMON GROVE RD

CEDARPT

RYA
N D

R

SYLVAN LN

EASTS
IDE R

D

MC
LA

UC
HL

IN 
RD WOODLAKE BLVD

AZALEA DR

EVANS DR

MCGILL RD

SAMS PL

WESTWIND DR

BA
LD

CY
PR

ES
S D

R

CR
AN

ES
CO

VE

J RMACKEY LN

N PRINCE HENRY WAY

SPIVEY LN

CYPRESS RD

LAKEBAY RD

WRIGHTCT

S PRINCE HENRY WAY

DONNA
LYNN LN

SANDSPUR
DR

FA
NN

IE 
B L

N

MICKEYROUSE LN

GRAVEL PIT RD

CAMPBELL TRL

LA
KE

HE
RO

N D
R

CYPRESS
WOODS LN

SUNNY RD

JOLINDA RD

NINE
BARK DR

LOBELIA DR

BALD EAGLE DR

EDDIE M LN

OP
IE 

DR

RICE RD

FU
LL 

BR
IGH

T L
N

LA
UR

EL
CIR

DIGGER DR

PA
TS

 RD

MCKEITHEN RD

CIRCLE DR

PU
RV

IS 
JO

HN
SO

N L
N

WILLETTE LN

CHESTNUT DR

ANTHONY LN

FLY
NN

 MC
PH

ER
SO

N R
D

DOUGALD RD

TWIN PONDS LN

M AND M LN

MIMOSA DR

LE
AN

ING
 TIM

BE
RS

 LN

CR
EE

K B
EN

D D
R

SUMMER CREEK TRL

PRESERVES OAK RD

HE
NR

Y L
N

NORTH FORSYTHE LN

FERNANDEZ LN

HOOTIN
G HOLLO

W

CABIN CREEK LN

TURKEY RIDGE RD

RIVERVIEW DR

WOOTEN LN

BLACK HAWK RD

HIDDEN
LAKES VAULT

MCPHERSON
VAULT

?@690

1 inch=2,640 feet

Moore  County GIS Discla im e r
All th e  inform a tion conta ine d on th is m e dia  is pre pa re d for th e  inve ntory of
re a l prope rty found w ith in Moore  County.  All data  is com pile d from  re corde d
de e ds, plats, a nd oth e r pub lic re cords a nd da ta.  Use rs of th is da ta a re
h e re b y notifie d th a t th e  a fore m e ntione d pub lic prim a ry inform a tion source s
sh ould b e  consulte d for ve rifica tion of th e  inform a tion.  All inform a tion 
conta ine d h e re in w a s cre a te d for th e  County’s inte rna l use .  MOOR E COUNTY, 
ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES MAKE NO WAR R ANTY AS TO THE COR R ECTNESS 
OR  ACCUR ACY OF THE INFOR MATION SET FOR TH ON THIS MEDIA WHETHER  EXPR ESS OR  
IMPLIED, IN FACT OR  IN LAW, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED
WAR R ANTIES OF MER CHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR  A PAR TICULAR  USE.  Any re sa le  of
th is da ta  is strictly proh ib ite d in accorda nce  w ith North  Ca rolina  Ge ne ra l Statute s 132-10.
Grid is b a se d on North  Ca rolina  Sta te  Pla ne  Coordina te  Syste m  NAD83 (fe e t).

±

MOOR E COUNTY PUBLIC WOR KS 
ENGINEER ING DIVISION EMWD WATER  LINE PR OJECTS

Date : 6/5/2020

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

NEW MARKS RD
METER VAULT

MORRISON BRIDGE RD
8" LINE REPLACEMENT 

HILLMON GROVE RD
LINE REPLACEMENT


	AGENDA
	I. 8/4/20 EMWD MINUTES
	II. MORRISON BRIDGE RD



